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Blumer, Werner M. (werner.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov); Peterson, Rachel A.
(rachel.peterson@cpuc.ca.gov); Crisostomo, Noel (noel.crisostomo@cpuc.ca.gov);
peizhi.yang@cpuc.ca.gov (peizhi.yang@cpuc.ca.gov); Edwards, Russell
(Russell.Edwards@cpuc.ca.gov); Krishnan, Akhila (Intern)

(Akhila Krishnan@cpuc.ca.gov); Erickson, John "David"
(john.erickson@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: R1309011 Email Ruling Denying ORA Motion

To all parties of Rulemaking 13-09-011:

To address the Office of Ratepayer Advocates (ORA) concern in its August 29, 2014 email
(see below), I am providing the following clarification. My August 29, 2014 Ruling stating
that, “all references to the proposed exhibits in ORA’s August 25, 2014 briefs or in reply briefs
shall be disregarded” means that the proposed exhibits cannot be used to justify ORA’s policy
positions in its opening brief. The policy positions in ORA’s brief will be considered. Thus, it
1s not necessary for ORA to refile its August 25, 2014 opening brief.

Kelly A. Hymes

Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5111
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5132

Facts are stubborn things; and whatever may be our wishes, our inclinations, or the
dictates of our passions, they cannot alter the state of facts and evidence. -- John
Adams

From: Salvacion, Lisa-Marie

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Hymes, Kelly A.; ekelly@mceCleanEnergy.org; jody_london_consulting@earthlink.net;
JLeslie@McKennalong.com; frader@energyhub.net; Steph@clean-coalition.org; mpanfil@edf.org;
smiller@earthjustice.org; cmeehan@comverge.com; douglass@energyattorney.com;
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jennifer.anne.chamberlin@jci.com; wilson1224@gmail.com; hsanders@caiso.com;
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sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com; sephra.ninow@energycenter.org; sswaroop@meceCleanEnergy.org;
snuller@ethree.com; SGeorge@nexant.com,; tculley@kfwlaw.com; tmacbride@goodinmacbride.com;
ttutt@smud.org; tglassey@certichron.com; admin@energycoaliton.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
elaine.s.kwei@pijc.com; Sahm@¢Clean-Coalition.org; martinhomec@gmail.com;
michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com; rwalther@pacbell.net; stephen.baker@consteliation.com;
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mark.s.martinez@sce.com; andrea.horwatt@sce.com; carl.silsbee@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com;
david.leblond@sce.com; David.Lowrey@sce.com, janet.combs@sce.com;
Jennifer.Shigekawa@sce.com; ka-wing.poon@sce.com, larry.cope@sce.com; garwacrd@sce.com;
nguyen.quan@gswater.com; dwood8@cox.net; SNelson@sempra.com; kmkiener@cox.net;
don@ucan.org; afaustino@semprautilities.com; DBarker@SempraUtilities.com;
KSmith2@SempraUtilities.com; LDavidson@SempraUtilities.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com;
JYamagata@SempraUltilities.com; Dave.Hanna@itron.com; Lolds@VVWRA.com;
ames_doug@yahoo.com; dwylie@aswengineering.com; hvidstenj@kindermorgan.com;
shawn_cox@kindermorgan.com; James.J.Hirsch@gmail.com; pk@utilitycostmanagement.com;
willem.fadrhonc@stem.com; kkloberdanz@semprautilities.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; Roberts,
Thomas; tlong@turn.org; dcengel@fscgroup.com; BKC7@pge.com; cara.goldenberg@grueneich.com;
CRMd@pge.com; jwwd@pge.com; filings@a-klaw.com; matt.vespa@SierraClub.org; mpa@a-
klaw.com; rdj@att.com; SXDH@pge.com; SRH1@pge.com; aliddeli@icfi.com; steven@sfpower.org;
steven@moss.net; aadeyeye@earthjustice.org; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
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Chaset, Nicolas L.; Crisostomo, Noel; peizhi.yang@cpuc.ca.gov; McMahon, Rachel; Peterson, Rachel
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Cc: ALJ_Support ID; ALJ Process; ALJ Docket Office; Ebke, Maryam

Subject: RE: R1309011 Email Ruling Denying ORA Motion

Your Honor,

Pursuant to Rule 11.1, ORA moves to file an Amended Brief in light of the ruling made today.
ORA s concerned that “all references to the proposed exhibits in ORA’s August 25, 2014
briefs or in reply briefs shall be disregarded,” may also disregard ORA’s policy positions,
which should still remain intact. ORA will remove all references to its exhibits, as specified
below, in the hope to provide better clarity to the parties when preparing reply briefs.

Best regards,

LISA-MARIE SALVACION | Attorney
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
TEL 415.703.2069 | FAX 415.703.2262
LMS@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Hymes, Kelly A.

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 11:15 AM
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iennifer.anne.chamberlin@ici.com; wilson1224@gmail.com; hsanders@caiso.com;
Eric@CoalitionofEnergyUsers.org; kmills@cibf.com; grover@evergreenecon.com;

ahmad. farugui@brattle.com; afreifeld@viriditvenergy.com; aschwartz@solarcity.com;
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com; bboice02@vahoo.com; barbara@barkovichandyap.com;
RegRelCpucCases@pge.com; CChristensen@Strategen.com; charlie.buck@energycenter.org;
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david.reed@sce.com; deane.burk@water.ca.gov; Diane. Fellman@nrgenergy.com;
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J.; Gannon, Jaime Rose; Gubman, Joanna; Erickson, John "David"; Flagg, Michaela; Barcic, Nathan;
Chaset, Nicolas L.; Crisostomo, Noel; peizhi.vana@cpuc.ca.gov; McMahon, Rachel; Peterson, Rachel
A.; Blumer, Werner M.; Krishnan, Akhila (Intern); Gupta, Aloke; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Morey, Candace;
Clay, Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Franz, Damon A.; Lee, Diana; Chow, Dorris; Dorman,
Elizabeth; Fortune, Hazlyn; Caron, Jennifer; Como, Joe; Ouyang, Ke Hao; Hymes, Kelly A.; Kito,
Michele; Nataloni, Pamela; Gruendling, Paula; McMahon, Rachel; Ciupagea, Radu; Edwards, Russell,
Thomas, Sarah R.; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett; Gokhale, Sudheer K.; Sullivan, Timothy J.; Kao, Valerie; Li,
Xian M.; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei

Cc: ALJ_Support ID; ALJ Process; ALJ Docket Office

Subject: R1309011 Email Ruling Denying ORA Motion

On August 18, 2014, the Office of Ratepayer Advocates (ORA) filed a motion to move new
exhibits into the record of evidence. ORA’s motion is denied based on the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (Rule) 13.7(c), which requires that documentary exhibits be
limited to those documents relevant and material to the proceeding. As discussed below, this
Ruling finds that the exhibits proposed in ORA’s motion do not meet the parameters of being
relevant and material to the Phase Three issue of the Demand Response Auction Mechanism
(DRAM) as the preferred demand response procurement mechanism.

ORA filed its motion to move new exhibits into the record of evidence in Rulemaking 13-09-
011 based on three premises: 1) that ORA complied with Rule 12; 2) the evidence is relevant to
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the Phase Three issues of Demand Response Auction Mechanism (DRAM) as the preferred
demand response procurement mechanism; and 3) the evidence does not violate any party’s
right to due process.

On August 21, 2014, the Joint Demand Response Parties (the Joint Parties are EnerNOC, Inc.,
Johnson Controls, Inc., and Comverge, Inc.) and Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E)
cach filed a response to the motion. The Joint Parties oppose the ORA motion stating that 1)
the Motion mischaracterizes or ignores the Settlement Agreement, the Administrative Law
Judge’s Rulings in the proceeding, and the timing of its request; 2) ORA’s motion does not
establish the relevancy of the exhibits; and 3) All other parties’ due process rights will be
violated by admission of the exhibit. PG&E does not oppose the admittance of the exhibits but
objects to the assertion that the exhibits would prove ORA’s recommendations regarding
making DRAM the preferred mechanism for procuring demand response. Pursuant to Rule
11.1(f), the Administrative Law Judge approved a request from ORA to reply to the responses
of the Joint Parties and PG&E.

In its motion, ORA contends that the Aggregated Managed Portfolio (AMP) Program contracts
are the closest potential alternative to procuring through the DRAM within the utilities’
portfolio and that the exhibits show the overall poor performance in 2013, which supports
ORA’s argument that DRAM should be the preferred procurement mechanism. However, as
argued by the Joint Parties and PG&E, the data provided in the proposed exhibits neither
“explains how the isolated performance of the 2013 contract can be compared to the DRAM”
(see Joint Parties Response at 6) nor, more convincingly, “conclude that the customers’
responses would be different if they are in an aggregator’s AMP portfolio as opposed to
another [Demand Response] program” (see PG& E Response at 2).

After review of the aforementioned documents, including the proposed exhibits, I find that
ORA’s motion and reply fails to establish the relevancy of the proposed exhibits. The
proposed exhibits pertain to one year of data (2013) in AMP contracts that are no longer
relevant because they are currently being revised. Additionally, the data in the exhibits
concern customer behavior not aggregator behavior and ORA fails to create a correlation to
improved customer response in the DRAM as the preferred procurement mechanism. Thus,
ORA’s motion is denied; the proposed exhibits will not be admitted into the record of evidence
for Rulemaking 13-09-011. Furthermore, all references to the proposed exhibits in ORA’s
August 25, 2014 briefs or in reply briefs shall be disregarded.

The Docket Office shall formally file this Ruling.
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Kelly A. Hymes

Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5111
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-5132

Facts are stubborn things; and whatever may be our wishes, our inclinations, or the
dictates of our passions, they cannot alter the state of facts and evidence. -- John
Adams
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